

# Jeremy M. Powell, PLS, CFedS

Managing Member

## BIO

Jeremy began his career as a drafting technician for a small surveying and engineering firm in Columbia, Missouri. It was there he first gained experience in both surveying and engineering principles. After a few years he was promoted to the Drafting Manager position. He was in charge of overseeing the production of both survey drawings and construction documents.

He then took a Project Coordinator position in Kansas City with a larger architectural, engineering and surveying firm. His responsibilities included project coordinating, site planning and design, preparation of construction documents, project specifications, property rezoning, boundary and topographic surveys, and subdivision platting.

In 2005, with this knowledge and experience, he decided to start his own company. Starting from the basement of his house, he strove to provide the highest quality surveying services in a timely manner. With this as his key principle, he soon outgrew the basement office. Since then he has watched the company grow and gain a reputation of providing superior land surveying services.

As Managing Member, he oversees all the day to day operations and serves as primary contact. Jeremy also acts as lead estimator and manages logistics and budgeting.

## PROJECT EXPERIENCE

### Duke Fluor and Daniel - Audrain County, Missouri

Performed the boundary and topographic survey, along with setting horizontal and vertical control monuments that were needed to construct and design a "simple cycle" gas turbine power plant. After construction was completed, he was in charge of the field and office work on an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of the operating power plant.

### Indian Creek Walking Trail – Kansas City Parks and Recreation

Managed field operations for a six mile topographic survey for the design of a new walking trail. This included fifty foot wide cross sections, location and identification of all trees six inches in diameter or larger and cross section of Little Blue River for bridge crossings.

### Miami Levee District, Missouri

Prepared a Levee Survey and easement descriptions for the Miami Levee District to reacquire expired levee and drainage easements. This included preparing easements for over seventeen miles of levees, fifteen miles of County roads, and twenty miles of drainage ditches.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2005 to Present Powell and Associates, LLC  
Survey Manager

2004-2005 Bridges Land Surveying, LLC  
Project Manager

2002-2004 Berger Devine Yeager, Inc.  
Project Coordinator

1999-2002 Brush and Associates, Inc.  
Drafting Manager

## EDUCATION

Longview Community College  
Land Surveying

Linn State College  
Design Drafting and Construction Management

## AFFILIATIONS

Missouri Society of Professional Surveyors

Kansas Society of Land Surveyors

Kansas City Metro Surveyors Association

Blue Springs Chamber of Commerce

## REGISTRATIONS

Professional Land Surveyor

Missouri and Kansas

Certified Federal Surveyor (CFedS)